

COMMUNICATIONS INTERCLUB COUNCIL CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON

The following are the minutes (a summary of the participants' discussions) of a regular meeting with notice to the CICC, California State University, Fullerton, a nonprofit council held on ZOOM on 02/24/25.

CALL TO ORDER Chair Desiree calls the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL <u>Members present:</u>

Veronica (ETC)

Nathaniel (LCJ)

Kenny (AD CLUB)

Isabella (STANCE)

Ana (PRSSA)

Melanie (SAA)

Lorena (NSSHLA)

Bryanna (AAC)

Jocelyn (SFS)

Nataly (MIC)

Jae (LPE)

Emily (TR)

Green highlights are tardy before approval of agenda.

Yellow highlights are tardy after approval of agenda.

Members absent:

Ex-officio members present: Joel Garibay, Brandon Byrd

Ex-officio members absent:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made to approve the agenda by Chair Desiree, and DOA

Leila seconds.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion to approve the minutes by the chair Desiree, and Brianna seconds.

PUBLIC SPEAKER

NONE

FINANCIAL REPORT

NONE

TIME CERTAIN

NONE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NONE

OLD BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

Student ASI rep Joel will be sharing an announcement that will be added to our agenda.

STANCE - Monopoly & 'Pushout' Film Night

A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$40 by Isabella, and Jocelyn seconds.

STANCE is hosting a Monopoly & 'Pushout' Film night on Thursday, February 27th. The purpose of the event is to foster culturally competent care in various work settings. Also to learn more about black culture in speech. STANCE will like to serve nachos and popcorn at this event. The cheapest options are from Sam's Club (\$19.98) and Walmart (\$16.99). The other options were from Amazon, Staples, and BJ's Wholesale Club. The final total requested is \$40.

Discussion: NONE Questions: NONE

CICC: 10-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes, Final total \$40.

2. MIC - Intern Panel

A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$63 by Nataly and Veronica seconds.

MIC is hosting an Intern Panel event on February 18th. The purpose of the event is for students to hear from recent graduates who have interned in different sectors of the music industry. MIC would like to serve water and

pizza at this event. The cheapest option for water is from Target for \$4.01. The other options were from Albertsons and Ralph's The cheapest option for two boxes of pizza is from Costco for \$22. The other options were from Dominoes and Pizza Hut. MIC will also like to give the three panelists souvenirs from Titan shops. The souvenirs cost \$36. The final total requested is \$63.

Discussion: NONE Questions: NONE

CICC: 10-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes, Final Total \$63.

3. LPE - Insights and Wisdom for Communications Careers

A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$10 by Jae and Veronica seconds

LPE is hosting a Insights and Wisdom for Communications Career with Jazmin Cortez on March 4th. The purpose of the event is to inform individuals who are interested in pursuing communication related careers. LPE would like to give the speaker a \$10 gift card.

Discussion: NONE Questions: NONE

CICC: 10-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes, Final total \$10

Post Event Recaps

 LPE - Pizza/Games Social Post-Event LPE presented their Pizza/Games Social Post-event presentation. They shared that 9 participants came to the event, including board members. They also shared a picture with the groups and the food provided.

2. NSSLHA- First Guest Speaker Event

NSSHLA presented their guest speaker post event presentation. They shared a screenshot of the participants on Zoom. There were 38 participants. And they showed a receipt of the \$20 Starbucks gift card they gifted the speaker.

3. AAC - Bowling Social

AAC presented their Bowling Social post-event presentation. They shared that they had 8 participants. They shared pictures of their members bowling and the pizza they served.

4. AD Club -

AD club presented their post event presentation. CICC does not have access to the presentation as the ad club did not submit the correct presentation. They shared one picture of the food they provided at their event.

REPORTS:

Chair: *Reminded the council to fill in and submit the club programming for COMM week.*

The form is to help the E-board gather information about programming for your club and what you guys would like to host for COMM week. Which is April 21st-25th. As well as your availability for specific events. So far I've had zero responses and this is required for you guys to submit. You have by Friday the 28th by 11:59 p.m. I'll be sending the link out again through here as well as on GroupMe. If you have any questions, you can feel free to ask.

Jae: For COMM week, I asked my club president and she said we haven't done COMM week. So what kind of programming are you specifically asking for? A table? Is it like a public speaker event?

Chair: Yes, I believe it can be a speaker event, that would have to do with what the event is for the event you guys would want to host for COMM week. Did your club participate last year?

Jae: No, we just formed last year so we're still pretty new to this. So I didn't know that and I wanted to ask. So we want to get a guest speaker that matches our theme?

Chair: Yea, it's up in the air because there's no theme yet. I wouldn't know how to explain it because I am also new to COMM week.

DOA: You can actually do any type of programming you would like to do whether that's a speaker event, host a panel with your board, an activity, I know our advisor Brandon put that in the meeting chat. It's ultimately up to your club and what Desiree was saying as long as it ties into the theme. I know the one theme that we did kind of discuss was Bridging Voices. Brandon also shared a link in the chat, so just keep it along the lines of communications. This is an idea form and what your club wants to do so we would really appreciate it if everyone filled this out. We need everyone's engagement for COMM week. You can also find the form in our linkTree which Abby included in the chat.

Jae: Okay, thank you so much!

Chair: Brandon sent in some links for last weeks COMM week and their club events schedule, if you guys would like to get ideas as well from that.

Brandon: Desiree can I share my screen so I can show them what it looks like?

Desiree: Yes.

Brandon: So here is the schedule for last year for the clubs. AAC did a discovery day, it was an opportunity to learn about speech generating devices. ETC did their annual mixer during that time. There was a student media showcase. Ad club usually does and on. So if you already have an established event, and communicated it with that professor (forgot their name) then you would just add it to the schedule. They want a full schedule for the clubs so they want our help in generating that so that's why we are asking. So the only other mandatory event for every club that has to be done, so there's two, one is hosted by your club and the other one you need to participate in club fair we are hosting. It's going to be in collaboration with the college and the deans office and it's going to be located in one of the pavilions on that Monday. So we are planning to have TitanRadio, playing music, and then there will be pizza provided and then the dean will be doing a speech as well. So they really want all of the clubs to participate in that day. That is a mandatory event and you need to do one other event. So you can read through the description. COMM 497T will handle creating the website. So you just give us a description of the program, the day, and the time, and the location, and then we will have that uploaded to the website. Any questions about this?

Lorena: So the location is only in one setting or place?

Brandon: No you can choose. They have pavillan a & b, or c, reserved. They put in that request a year ago. But if a club wants to do it, where there's a time or location that is better, because there is limited space because it's only reserved for the pavilions, you can do it anywhere. So you would do the same thing, like you do a normal event. So you go on Titanlink and submit the event request and add it to the schedule of time and location if you want to use (yes, the club fair is the same week as comm week) The club fair is the kickoff/meet the deans event. It will be combined in one event. And then the rest of the events will happen in that same week.

Lorena: And the one we are mandated to be at, like the CICC reps, is that Monday?

Brandon: Ya so it can be anyone in your club so your club has to participate in the club fair and then you have to do one event during the week. So whatever you can, I think most of the people like the bridging voices theme that Latino journalists came up with. Everyone thought that was very inclusive of the types of different majors. And the different student clubs. So you can think of that as you are thinking of programming. So it can be any event you want put together during that week. And you can request funding from the board in order to host your event. Any other questions?

Bryanna: Just to clarify, the mandatory club fair, is that the same as the meet the deans event?

Brandon: Yep, so it's like "meet the deans club fair".

Bryanna: I see, okay. Is there also a specific amount of time that we are supposed to host our table?

Brandon: I believe it's a two hour time frame. They said 11 to 1. Is that right?

Desiree: Yes, it's from 11 to 1.

Brandon: And you will get food as well as being volunteers at the event or representation at the event. Any other questions about comm week?

Lorena: So it's attend one and host one?

Brandon: Yep.

Nathaniel: For the deans event we're just going to be attending it we're not going to be putting on any tabling?

Brandon: It will be a tabling event, it's an opportunity for you to do recruitment for your club for the next semester. Share any upcoming events, this is a good opportunity for you to table and for students to get to know about your clubs.

Nathaniel: Okay, thank you.

Brandon: And shoutout to your organization for the idea that most of the folks at that meeting really appreciated.

Nathaniel: Thank you guys.

Bryanna: For the one that the clubs will be hosting at the meet the deans, it will be similar to what we do at discoverfest?

Brandon: Yes.

Bryanna: And for the one that we host on another day can we have speakers?

Brandon: Yes you can have speakers, if you take a look at the club schedule for last year, it's really what you all want to do. You can have a speaker, I think ad club they're doing an AdCon. I think they're having it for the evening, it's like their big event for the year. It can be a mixer, you can bring in a speaker that is a journalist or on social media. And you can also do a collaboration event. So if there's another club that is in the CICC that has a similar objective as your organization, you can collab together.

Bryanna: And is there a minimum time that we need to host?

Brandon: No you can do one hour if you want to do five hours. It's really up to you. If you want to do one hour and thirty minutes. It looks like the staple from last year was one to two hours. And it was in various locations. ETC had their mixer in Laurel MPR, PRSSA did theirs in the pavilions from 6 to 9.

Bryanna: Okay, thank you.

Chair Desiree yields to ASI rep Joel to give a report.

VP of Finance:

Director of Administrations:

Director of Productions:

Director of Communications:

Grad Assistant: NONE

ASI Reps:

Joel: Less of a report, I want to take off my ASI hat right now. I will be talking a bit about ASI but I don't want to mix up the two. But I want to take off that hat real quick and jtalk about elections for ASI. They are

currently underway with campaigning right now and more specifically I want to talk about myself to you all because I am currently running as one of the candidates for ASI president along with my running mate Jades. I wanted to announce that to all of you here at CICC that are representing your club and orgs for our college. More emphasis on things that I want to do if elected as ASI president which will be really focused on funding. I know that specifically our CICC is very much underfunded and that can be frustrating for us in our college. I want to have food at our events, bigger events that we really can't have. It's the unfortunate reality that we don't have much funding compared to previous years and also to other ICC's so that's one of the big things I want to do as president because the president does define and create the budget for all of ICC's. So I would really want to help our CICC very much as well as the other ICC's in general because I know across the board there are one's that feel very much that there's a need to increase funding for their events. I also very much, away from my other roles that I carry here in ASI, I carry other roles, and I really do value student voices. It is something that throughout my three years, that I've very much tried to tackle whether that be in activism or in the role that I carry in ASI currently. I really want to focus on, with this presidency, protecting our students. I know there's a lot of uncertainty in the country right now with certain populations with this new administration and it's something that I really want to reassure students from certain populations here on campus that they can be protected and they can be safe coming here to Cal State Fullerton. And so I really just wanted to share that all with you guys today. I hope that you guys can please spread the word about the elections. Also if you could spread the word about my candidacy I'd really appreciate that as well and I would also really like to share the flyer with you guys and maybe potentially speak at your guys general meetings for your clubs and orgs but also another reminder is that the elections do open the 11th and 12th to vote. You should get an email with that voting information but yea I just really wanted to hop on and announce that to you all so thank you for your time.

Desiree: Thank you Joel for sharing your vision with us, wishing you the best of luck with your campaign! Are there any questions regarding the meeting? If not, you can also stay at the end of the Zoom I will stay on. But other than that I hope you guys have a great week!

Advisor:

MaL's: NONE

NONE

ADJOURNMENT:	A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Chair Desiree at 9:39 a.m.